
  EExxeeccuuttiivvee  CCoommmmiitttteeee      **RReevv ii sseedd   
Brett Grimm - Chairman 

Jury Commission Room – McKenzie Building 
                                     Wednesday, January 22, 2025 
                            *immediately following Risk Management* 

  
I. Roll Call 

 
  II. Approve the following minutes:  
 

• April 13, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting 
• July 20, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting 
• December 14, 2000 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting  
• January 10, 2001 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting  
• February 13, 2002 Executive Sub-Committee 911 System  
• March 12, 2002 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting 
• January 16, 2006 E-Justice System Meeting  
• March 12, 2007 Judicial Committee Meeting  
• March 15, 2007 Emergency Preparedness Meeting 
• June 21, 2007 Emergency Preparedness Meeting   
• June 18, 2009 Judicial Committee Meeting  
• April 14, 2015 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting 
• September 17, 2015 Legislative Committee Meeting  
• March 17, 2017 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting  
• June 11, 2018 Ad-Hoc Auditor Review Committee Meeting  
• October 4, 2018 Ad-Hoc Rules and Recodification Committee Meeting  
• May 21, 2019 Legislative Committee Meeting  
• January 19, 2022 Ad-Hoc ARPA Committee Meeting  
• April 12, 2023 Legislative Committee Meeting  
• November 13, 2024 Executive Committee Meeting 
• November 20, 2024 In-Place Committee Meeting   

 
  III.  Public Comment   
  
 IV.  New Business  
 
E-25-14  A. Recommend to approve acceptance of resignation of District 3 County  
   Board member 
 
E-25-15  B. Recommend to approve administrative updates to the County 457(B)  
   Deferred Compensation Plans 
 
E-25-16  C. Recommend to approve agreement with Greater Peoria Economic  
   Development Council  
 



 
 
 
E-25-17  D. Recommend to approve 1st quarter 2024 payment to Greater Peoria 
   Economic Development Council 
 
E-25-18  E. *Recommend to Approve Local Match for Broadband Equity, Access, and  
   Deployment (BEAD) Program Using Energy Transition Community Grant  
   Funds 
 
  F. Discussion: Strategic Planning  
 
  G. Discussion: Contract Management Process and Software 
 
 V.  Appointments and Reappointments  
 
E-25-01  A. Recommend to approve appointment of Deene Milam to the Central Illinois  
   Agency on Aging Board  
 
E-25-02  B. Recommend to approve appointment of Alisha Dault to the Human Services  
   Transportation Planning Commission 
 
E-25-03  C. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Persons with  
   Developmental Disabilities Board  
 
E-25-04  D. Recommend to approve appointment of Greg Menold to the Tazewell  
   Woodford Youth Services Board 
 
E-25-05  E. Recommend to approve appointment of Kim Joesting to the Veteran’s  
   Assistance Commission  
 
E-25-06  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nick Graff to We-Care  
 
E-25-07  G. Recommend to approve appointment of Russ Crawford to the Tri-County  
   River Valley Development Authority  
 
E-25-08  H. Recommend to approve appointment of Kaden Nelms to the Tazwood  
   Community Services Board 
 
E-25-09  I. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Tazwood  
   Community Services Board 
 
E-25-10  J. Recommend to approve appointment of Tammy Rich-Stimson to the  
   Tazwood Community Services Board 
 
E-25-11  K. Recommend to approve reappointment of Greg Sinn to the Tazewell  
   County Extension Board 
 
 



 
 
E-25-12  L. Recommend to approve appointment of Joe Woodrow to the Tazewell  
   County Extension Board 
 
E-25-13  M. Recommend to approve reappointment of Terry Ziegenbein to the Sheriff’s  
   Merit Commission  

  
  
  VI.    Unfinished Business 

  
    VII.  Reports / Communications  
  
     VIII. Recess 

 
 
 
 

Members: Chairman Brett Grimm, Vice Chairman Michael Harris,  
Bill Atkins, Russ Crawford, Jay Hall, Kim Joesting,   

Greg Menold, Dave Mingus, Nancy Proehl, Greg Sinn,  
Max Schneider 















































MEETING E-JUSTICE SYSTEM MEETING
DATE/TIME Monday, January 16, 2006 – 4:30 p.m.-

County Board Conference Room
PRESENT Chairman James Unsicker, Jan Donahue, Michael Godar,

Ken Klopfenstein, Sue Sundell, Mel Stanford,
David Zimmerman, Karen Everett, Dave Frank,
Jeff Lower

Chairman Unsicker said the E-Justice System has been in 
place since June, 2003. Unsicker said McLean County personnel 
have been doing the technical work on the system and the County 
has had an excellent working relationship. Unsicker said McLean 
County is unable to continue the relationship and will be ending 
their technical assistance at the end of March.   

Chairman Unsicker said the County employs 350 plus employees 
and has no data processing department. Unsicker said the hiring of 
a support person for the E-Justice System needs to be seriously 
considered and the person needs to have the skill levels to 
potentially be the foundation for a data processing department.   

Member Godar said the County has saved money by having the 
computer person now employed. Godar said the next step is an IT 
manager. Member Godar said it is the County Board’s 
responsibility to set up the Department by asking how much this 
person will be paid, how many full or part time employees, and a 
location for this Department.     

Member Godar said it might be best to bring in an independent 
person to look it all over and get it in place before hiring someone.  
Godar said that this can be done in two ways by bringing someone 
in to the County to make a recommendation or someone can be 
hired and they would be told that this is their job.   

Karen Everett said there are two positions that need to be filled, 
one being someone to take over the E-Justice System and the 
second is an IT Department Head or Coordinator. Everett said 
there was a suggestion made at the last Technology Meeting that 
each Department compile an inventory of equipment so that the 
Technology Committee can present it to the County Board and be 
able to say this is what there is, this is what is missing, and here is 
where the County needs to go.   

Karen Everett said that when this process was started in 2003,  
it went online with six months support from E-Justice and it cost 
$64,000.   

DRAFT



 
Member Klopfenstein said the County has one person employed 
who fills one slot in a Data Processing Department and the County 
will need an E-Justice System person to be hired as soon as 
possible. Member Klopfenstein said there will have to be someone 
in charge of this Department. 
 
Karen Everett said the position could be filled with an experienced 
E-Justice System person for approximately $50,000.  Everett said 
this could probably be three separate positions.  Everett said that as 
new people come in, there will be more demands on an IT person. 
Everett said that she felt that if there was an E-Justice person, an 
IT person and the current employee, the job would be covered. 
 
Member Godar asked what was the best short term solution to the  
E-Justice System issue and if it should be contracted out. 
 
Dave Frank said they have someone in mind to do the E-Justice 
System work on a contractual basis.   
 
Karen Everett said the issue right now is that there is enough work 
to do to have the person working full time. Everett said at $60 per 
hour it totals approximately $50,000 to $60,000 per year or half of 
what Northrup was going to charge. 
 
Member Godar said the County should contract someone to help to 
help with the E-Justice System and continue to develop a position 
description for an IT Manager. 
 
Chairman Unsicker said this person has expressed a willingness to 
work on the short term contractually and the person does want a 
full time job.   
 
Karen Everett said that Assistant State’s Attorney Mike Holly has 
put together a contract which is a $60 per hour with a minimum of 
one hour, with time beginning at time of access to the system, or to 
be on site, and with 24 hour availability.  Everett said this person 
would have to obtain their own Internet connection.  This contract 
would be for six months. 
 
Jeff Lower explained that E-Justice works through one main data 
base that everyone feeds into from booking to charging, 
sentencing, etc.   
 
Mike Godar said that if a six month contract was given, in the 
meantime, the Technology Committee would be working on a job 



description for the IT Department, the IT head, and the E-Justice 
position. Godar said that the positions could then be posted.   
 
Karen Everett said the contract reads that after the probationary 
period, the position may be terminated upon 60 days written notice 
to either party or that can be changed to 30 days written notice. 
Everett said McLean County has extended their contract to  
March 31st.     
 
Karen Everett said there were some grant funds supposed to be 
available at the end of the last fiscal year. Everett said a gentleman 
who was doing a survey of all counties contacted us and we 
submitted a request to them as they thought there would be some 
funds available. Everett said at the time, Craig Nelson from 
McLean County had envisioned keeping a working relationship 
between Tazewell and McLean Counties and was looking at using 
some of that money to link up Tazewell County and McLean 
County, so we could eventually share those records.  Everett said 
that if we stay on the platform, that is what will happen. 
 
Member Stanford said that it would be helpful for the Human 
Resources Committee if the Technology Committee would get 
information from other counties that have these positions so that 
job descriptions and salary ranges and experience can be 
compared. 
 
Karen Everett said there are funds allocated for contractual 
services from McLean Counties but not enough funds to get 
through six months. 
 
Chairman Unsicker said it is the consensus of the group attending 
the meeting that a contract employee would fill the needs of the 
County at this time. Chairman Unsicker said the Finance/Human 
Resources Committee will meet tomorrow at 3:30 p.m. 
 
Chairman Unsicker adjourned the meeting. 
 

Jerriann Rosenak, Chief Clerk County Board 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
                        
 
 
 
 

 
 
      
 
    



 
DRAFT COPY – SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY COMMITTEE 
 
MEETING  JUDICAL COMMITTEE 
DATE/TIME  Monday, March 12, 2007 – 4:00 p.m. – Courthouse Room 101 
PRESENT  Chairwoman Jan Donahue, Rosemary Palmer, Melvin Stanford, 
   Terry Von Boeckman, David Zimmerman 
OTHERS Judge Steve Kouri, Public Defender Fred Bernardi, Arvella 

Guidotti, County Administrator David Jones 
 
APPROVE  MOTION BY PALMER, SECOND BY STANFORD 
MINUTES  to approve the minutes of the August 7, 2006 meeting  
  
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 

Chairwoman Donahue introduced Judge Kouri. 
 
Judge Kouri said that he wanted to be able to access the Peoria 
Criminal Records database and that he was currently unable to do 
that from his work computer. Kouri said that he is able to access 
the database from his home computer. Kouri said that when he 
talked to Cindy Anderson, she had said that it may be a firewall 
issue.  
 
Chairwoman Donahue said that the IT Department should be 
working on this and if it cannot get done then the County Board 
needs to be notified. 
 
Member Zimmerman said that the IT Department is very capable 
of loading software and it is the time it takes that makes it nearly 
impossible for one person to keep up with all of the computer 
problems. Zimmerman said that it may be worth it to get Rod in 
here to work on the problem.  
 
Chairwoman Donahue said that Arvella could go ahead and call 
Rod.  
 
Judge Kouri said that he had emailed Cindy and wanted to get back 
with her before any action was taken.  
 
Chairwoman Donahue introduced Public Defender Fred Bernardi. 
 
Member Zimmerman asked about restitution income versus 
expenditures.  
 



Bernardi said that for each case the client is assessed first by Legal 
Services. Bernardi said that then the client goes before the Judge 
and the Judge finds an assessment value and it is not possible to 
determine the cost of the Public Defender until the case is closed 
and a decision is made.  
 
Judge Kouri said that he would take a look at the legal fees 
involving cases in front of him. Kouri said that he would look at 
the bond money to fines, filing fees, etc. Kouri said that in the 
event a client is found not guilty he lowers the fines and calls them 
Attorney Fees.  
 
Bernardi said that the next opening in the Public Defenders office 
would not be filled. Bernardi said that in Felony Court, he has one 
fewer Attorney for the caseload and since he was hired that left 
two more positions that have not been filled.  
 
Bernardi said that he puts an emphasis on the quality of work being 
done. Bernardi said that there is no discernible difference between 
private and public representation. Bernardi said that the clients are 
notified ahead of time if the Attorney cannot make the date.  
 
Bernardi said that he budgeted items for expenses and will 
ultimately not use all of the money budgeted. Bernardi said that the 
Public Defenders office is running well.  
 
Bernardi said that the new office space for the Public Defender is 
being shared with the IT Department and at this time there is no 
concern of client confidentiality. 
 
Bernardi said that the trend line in Felony Court is going down. 
Bernardi said that it isn’t taking too long to close cases and that the 
volume of probation violations is decreasing as well. 
 
Member Stanford said that in the event a position becomes open in 
the Public Defenders office, it should be left vacant and on the 
books just in case the trends go the other way.   
 
Judge Kouri said that when he presided in Peoria County, there 
were 7,000 criminal cases and he did the appointing of the Public 
Defender. Kouri said that Peoria County did not have a Legal 
Services Department.  
 
Bernardi said that it is difficult making some pay for the services 
as it was taking away from their families.  
 



Arvella Guidotti said that Lisa and Patty from Legal Services had 
been going over to the Justice Center for custody hearings.  
 
Chairwoman Donahue said that she wanted this meeting to be an 
introductory type of meeting for everyone to meet and for the 
Committee to be available for request and or comments.  
 
Chairman Donahue adjourned the meeting at 4:40 p.m. 
 
  Shannon Daggerhart, Chief Clerk County Board 
 
 



DRAFT COPY SUBJECT TO APPROVAL 
 
MEETING  EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS MEETING 
DATE/TIME  Thursday, March 15, 2007 – 2:00 p.m. 
   Justice Center Community Room 
PRESENT Chairman Bill Nowlin, Chairwoman Amy Tippey, Jim Unsicker, 

Shannon Daggerhart, Dennis Conover, Billy Merrill, John 
Anderson, Michael Polson, Robert Marshall, Melvin Todd, Jerry 
Vanderheydt, David Mills, Arvella Guidotti, Jim McMullin, David 
Jones 

 
 Minutes were approved from the meeting on February 22, 2007. 
 

Chairwoman Amy Tippey opened the meeting for discussion on 
Emergency Office Procedures. 

  
The group that was in attendance was asked if their departments 
had evacuation plans. If a department had an evacuation plan, then 
they were asked to copy and send them to Shannon Daggerhart in 
the County Board office.  

 
It is important that departments have computer and financial 
information backed up on a regular basis.  

 
Some of the risks to Tazewell County include tornado, fire, 
earthquake and chemical spills.  

 
Tippey said that on April 24 there would be a Leadership Breakfast 
at the Par-a-dice Hotel. The breakfast begins at 7:30 a.m. and Steve 
Mier from the Chicago Public Health Department will speak on the 
way that crisis and planning are handled in Chicago. There is no 
cost for the breakfast. If interested, please contact Dawn Cook at 
(309) 925-5511 ext. 311. Please RSVP by April 18. 

 
 Tippey said that on April 24, beginning at 8:00 a.m. there would be 

a Tazewell County Summit on Emergency Preparedness 
Checkpoints. It will be held at the Par-a-dice Hotel in East Peoria. 
The cost is $25.00 for the first registrant and two additional 
registrants are free. If interested, please call Dawn Cook at  
(309) 925-5511 ext. 311. 
 
Tippey said that on April 26, the Health department is having 
ICS700 training for their employees at the Pekin Moose Lodge. 
The training is from 11:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. and if other employees 
of the County are interested in attending to please call the Health 
Department at (309) 925-5511. 



Chairman Bill Nowlin said that on March 21, 2007 there will be 
Weather Spotter training at the Emergency Operations Center in 
Tremont. Training begins at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Tippey asked if any of the participants were interested in 
AED/CPR training and Fire training as the Health Department 
does have classes. There was an interest from the participants and 
Tippey said that she would find out when the trainings are 
scheduled and get back to the group with the dates and times.  
 
Tippey said that some employees of the Health Department were 
trained how to put respiratory masks on properly. Tippey said that 
other classes such as ICS100, 200, 700, and 800 can be taken 
online.  
 
Animal Control Director Bob Marshall said that the County needs 
to consider training on picking up and handling of deceased birds 
in the event of Avian Influenza. 
 
It was discussed that in the event of a disaster or an emergency, a 
single PIO for the County was needed. While information would 
come from different sources, the PIO would be able to speak on 
the County issue as a whole. The consensus was that the County 
Administrator David Jones be the PIO for the County in the event 
of an emergency. 
 
The next meeting will be held on April 19, 2007 at 2:00 p.m. at the 
Justice Center. 
 
If you have any emergency preparedness plans, please bring them 
with you to the next meeting. If there is something you would like 
to discuss or to be discussed, please contact Shannon Daggerhart at 
(309) 477-2272. 

 
  
  Shannon Daggerhart, Chief Clerk County Board 
 
 

 
  
 
 
  
 
 



DRAFT COPY SUBJECT TO APPROVAL 
 
MEETING  EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS MEETING 
DATE/TIME  Thursday, June 21, 2007 – 2:00 p.m. 
   Justice Center Community Room 
 
 
 
Items on Agenda Discussed: 
 
Fire Extinguisher Training date is July 25, 2007 at 10:00 am at the corner of Broadway 
and Front Street. The location is in proximity to the former T-Shirt House. Call Dawn 
Cook at 309-477-2223 ext. 311 to sign up for the training. In late august there will be 
another fire extinguisher training date scheduled with the Tremont Fire Department. Look 
for upcoming information. 
 
Tazewell County Emergency Operations Plan – Key Roles:  
 
Bill Nowlin said that County employees, elected officials, and appointed officials would 
be involved in one way or another in the event the County had a large scale disaster or 
emergency. Nowlin said that all per sons receiving federal grant monies are 

required/mandated by the State of Illinois to be certified  
  

 
  
  Shannon Daggerhart, Chief Clerk County Board 
 
 

 
  
 
 
  
 
 



MINUTES - DRAFT COPY - SUBJECT TO APPROVAL 
 
Judicial Committee Meeting 
Judges Chambers, Courthouse, Room 101 
Thursday, June 18, 2009– 12:30 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairwoman Jan Donahue, Brett Grimm, Tim Neuhauser  
 
Committee Members Absent: Joe Berardi 
 
Others Present: Judge Scott Shore, County Administrator David Jones, 
 Court Administrator Courtney Antonini, Arvella Guidotti 
   
 Chairwoman Donahue explained that this Committee comes together 

whenever anyone from the Judiciary segment desires to present 
something to the County Board or if the Board desires to discuss 
something with the Judiciary segment. 

 
 Chairwoman Donahue then asked all present to give a brief personal 

background in order to get acquainted.  Judge Shore presented a plaque 
to Arvella Guidotti in honor of her 25 years of service and her 
retirement.  Courtney Antonini will be taking her place as Court 
Administrator. 

 
New Business Chairwoman Donahue re-introduced the Compliance Program stating 

that it has been dormant for some time.  Donahue said this meeting is 
being held in order for Arvella to close some issues before she leaves. 

 
 Arvella said that before Judge Ault retired, he wished to have the Credit 

Card and this program up and running however it did not happen.  
Arvella said that Fine Compliance refers to all unpaid tickets and that 
the process to collect can be done in house or done by a collection 
agency with the percentage of collecting being better with an outside 
agency.   

 
 Arvella said that the Circuit Clerk had said at that time that the State’s 

Attorney’s office should be the one to do this, but that it was decided 
there were not enough employees to do this in one department but that 
the Circuit Clerk, the State’s Attorney and Court Services could be 
combined to accomplish this.  Arvella said that the fines included are a 
combination of traffic, criminal misdemeanors and felonies. 

 
 Judge Shore said that if a traffic ticket is not paid, it is reported as non-

compliance to the Secretary of State and persons would not be able to 
obtain their license.  Judge Shore said that if there is a lot of money on 
the books, one needs to wonder what is going on with the State and it 
means there are a lot of people driving around without a license.  Judge 
Shore said that it was very difficult to track down some of these people 

 



and that they often default on their hearings and are of a non-compliant 
nature.   

 
 Judge Shore said that on the misdemeanor side, there are more non-

compliant persons as these are the ones who have committed more 
serious crimes and are very hard to collect.  Judge Shore said that when 
these people are placed on probation or supervision, they are given court 
dates and compliance dates and told how much they will have to pay.   

 
 Judge Shore said that felonies are of a more serious nature and do 

generate fines and a lot of the people go to prison and this makes it 
much more difficult to collect. 

 
 Judge Shore said that the way to find the ones who have slipped through 

the cracks is to continue the ‘pay or appear’ status and they can be given 
an installment option to pay by a certain month and that he would 
encourage the usage of installment requirements that can be monitored.  
Judge Shore said that if they do not pay or appear, a warrant is issued 
for their arrest and a bond is set in the amount that is owed. 

 
 Member Neuhauser said that due to the economic times, the cards are 

stacked against us due to the county’s revenue status, but the fact that 
we have the ability to operate some type of collection program could be 
used to an advantage and is an avenue that should be pursued.  
Neuhauser said that if the ability is there to start this program, then we 
would need to use everything available to try to offset the down 
revenues. 

 
 Judge Shore recommended that this be pursued by using current 

employees. 
 
 Administrator Jones said that based on what has been discussed and the 

information on hand from 2004, that the preferred approach would be to 
look at an outside agency to do this.  Jones said that his understanding 
of the statute is that a fee can be charged above and beyond the finance 
of the County so there is no cost to the County for doing that.  Jones 
said that he had discussed this several months ago with the Circuit 
Clerk.   

 
 Judge Shore said that a compliance unit could be established using 

current employees, hire outside, or to have more compliance hearings 
for future and current hearings.  Judge Shore said that current staff could 
be used for the first round of compliance and that an amnesty program 
could be started with letters being sent out stating the amount with a 
follow up second letter sent before sending it to collections and this is 
what the Circuit Clerk prefers. 

 
 Member Grimm asked how money was involved. 



 
 Arvella said that in 2004, there were 12 million dollars in outstanding 

fines and the County would get $500,000 to $1,000,000 and then it was 
changed to say the County was due $50,000 to $70,000.   

 
 Member Grimm said that he has had several different collection 

agencies go through his office recently.  Grimm said that the County 
should not have to pay for individual compliance.  Grimm said that a 
collection agency charges a set fee and then fees are added for anything 
over it and all that we need do is send them their name and additional 
information and that he does not see the need to burden the Circuit 
Clerk’s office when an outside agency could do it reasonably. 

 
 Judge Shore said that the purpose of this meeting is to be a sounding 

board and obtain a consensus from the committee for establishing the 
procedure for collection of fines in the Compliance Program. Judge 
Shore said that if it is the concensus of the committee to pursue a 
method of collection without hiring additional staff, the State’s 
Attorney’s Office, Circuit Clerk and Court Services will come up with a 
cost effective plan, but that hopes should not be high that this will be a 
great source of revenue. 

 
 Administrator Jones said that he thought the Circuit Clerk would be 

excited about a more aggressive pursuit as not all of this money is 
General Fund and some of this money is for the Fee Fund that is 
controlled by the Circuit Clerk. 

 
 Administrator Jones asked how aggressive the judges are in issuing 

warrants. 
 
 Judge Shore said that it has to be requested by the State’s Attorney’s 

Office and that the County could be more aggressive using internal or 
external methods and that he would probably lean more to the external.  
Judge Shore said that we need a system where people can express their 
situation. 

 
 Member Neuhauser said that he liked the idea of an amnesty period that 

shows the County is trying to work with the people and that after that 
period, the next plan needs to be initiated. 

 
 Arvella said that the next step would be to contact an outside agency or 

if in-house is preferred, software would have to be obtained.   
 
 Administrator Jones said that board action would not be required 

because the contract would be between the Circuit Clerk and the 
collection agency, but that it would be good to have communication 
with the board. 

 



 Judge Shore said that he sees the consensus of the committee to be to 
implement a Compliance Program internally that will not require new 
hires and to have the Judiciary, State’s Attorney’s Office, Circuit Clerk, 
and Court Services to determine what is outstanding and how to go 
about collection.  Judge Shore said that he would delegate the 
responsibilities to the Court Administrator in order to determine what is 
outstanding and how to go about collection. 

 
 Member Grimm asked if they could contact the media to let the public 

know that there would be an amnesty program put into place. 
 
 Judge Shore said that there are a number of levels to that and there are 

some cases where you would not want to give people amnesty, so you 
would have to establish the sections where you actually want the people 
before you release that.  Judge Shore said that every county has some 
program intact and that we can learn from others.  Judge Shore said that 
in using the collection system, it would be best to use local counsel 
rather than a firm from out of town. 

 
 Judge Shore said that the committee should be comprised of the Circuit 

Clerk, State’s Attorney, Court Services, Legal Services, a presiding 
judge, Courtney Antonini, Court Administrator, and Administrator 
David Jones. Court Administrator Antonini will be in charge of the 
program and will schedule a meeting in a week. 

 
  
 Chairwoman Donahue adjourned the meeting at 1:30 p.m. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 



  

   

Minutes pending Committee approval 
 
 
Tazewell County Economic Development Policy Committee 
County Board Conference Room 
Tuesday, April 14, 2015 – 8:00 a.m. 
 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Zimmerman, Tim Neuhauser, Mary Jo Holford, Nancy 

Proehl 
 
Others Attending: Wendy K. Ferrill, County Administrator 
  
  
 
MOTION       MOTION BY HOLFORD, SECOND BY PROEHL to approve the minutes of  
 the August 13, 2014 meeting. 
 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 Chairman Zimmerman opened the discussion for review of the EDC Agreement. 
 He stated he would like to have a contract with them that we can sign and fund.   
 
 Section I – Requirements & Accountabilities of EDC were reviewed.  Some of the 
 areas within the agreement were vague but open for input and clarifications.  
 Proehl wants to ensure our County is represented.  There was some discussion on  
 how quarterly information would be shared.  Neuhauser stated at this time they  
 cannot over communicate.  We paid them in 2014 and that was their transition 
 year.  There was no formalized reporting.  They are now fully staffed and functioning.   
 Communication needs to be reinforced. 
 
 Proehl asked about our Technical Workgroup.  They set some measurable goals 
 with time lines.  Neuhauser pointed out this agreement was retroactive to January 
 and asked that they be diligent in communication the County.  Proehl wanted to 
 ensure an EDC staff member visits businesses as identified in the Agreement.  
 Chairman Zimmerman stated he will try to arrange for the EDC to present at the  
 April Board meeting.  
 
 The Committee discussed the County’s representation on the EDC Executive  
 Committee as well as their Board.  Chairman Zimmerman stated CEDS will be 
 included in our financial contribution. The Revolving Loan Fund administration 
 is also included.  The Committee asked if frequent updates could be provided on   
 the status of an RLF.  Neuhauser suggested that we make mandated in new  
 opportunities with the terms of the agreement.   
 
 Chairman Zimmerman inquired if there were any other items to include in the 
 agreement.  Neuhauser  wanted to clarify the role of our Administrator in the event 
 another business arrangement came down as fast and furious as the Monsanto  



Economic Development Policy Committee April 14, 2015 

 agreement.  Ferrill stated she would discuss with the Chairman prior to starting 
 her own negotiations.  All were in agreement that the Administrator would be the 
 starting line.   
 
 Chairman Zimmerman asked for language suggestions for our investment.  He  
 proposed quarterly payments with the final payment pending the outcomes.  It  
 was also clarified this is a yearly agreement.  Neuhauser stated this agreement is 
 a leap of faith and for the remainder of 2015 Tazewell should be a team player. 
 If there are issues, we can pull back and change for 2016.  Proehl stated she would  
 like to hear from Daly for an update which could alleviate some concerns.   
 
 Chairman Zimmerman briefly discussed funding the $100,000.  Our 2015 budget 
 would be $7,900 short but there were other areas not being used in which the funds  
 could be transferred.   
 
MOTION MOTION BY NEUHAUSER, SECOND BY PROEHL to recommend to Executive 
 Committee approval of the EDC Agreement. 
 
 MOTION BY HOLFORD, SECOND BY PROEHL to amend the Agreement to include  
 a termination clause of 90 days without cause. 
 
 On voice vote, motion to amend carried. 
 
 On voice cote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 Chairman Zimmerman stated there will be additional opportunities to make  
 amendments. 
 
 The meeting was recessed at 8:42 a.m. 
 
 
 
 (transcribed by S. Beeney) 
 
  
   



 

  

Minutes pending Committee approval 
 
Legislative Committee Meeting 
McKenzie Building – County Board Conference Room 
Thursday, September 17, 2015 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Andrew Rinehart, Jim Donahue, Darrell 

Meisinger, David Zimmerman   
 
Committee Members Absent: John Redlingshafer 
 
Others attending: Wendy Ferrill, County Administrator   
 
 
MOTION MOTION BY DONAHUE, SECOND BY MEISINGER to approve the 
  minutes of the August 19, 2015 meeting. 
 
  On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 

Chairman Rinehart presented the Committee with a list of items to begin 
finalizing the recommended Legislative Agenda.   
 
The number one priority remains unfunded mandates.  The second is 
transportation.  Chairman Rinehart stated this is something that ICBM is 
lobbying for all counties.  Donahue stated that we need to get this 
information to the legislatures and the governor.  His suggestion is to do a 
letter on our concerns.  Chairman Rinehart stated that is part of our duty 
once we have an agenda will be a good time to present to them.  He 
stated that our County Engineer wants to the state to adhere to the 
formula they approved.  We are receiving 19% as opposed to the 
mandated 40%.  Zimmerman stated he wants what we are statutorily to 
receive.   
 
Zimmerman suggested language for the unfunded mandates that anything 
that has additional cost has to pass by super majority as a first step.  
Donahue suggested language to say if legislation is passed and there is 
no funding it becomes either null and void or optional for cities and 
counties.  Chairman Rinehart state we could ask for optional language.   
 
Zimmerman asked if on publication of assessments if there could be 
compromise.  Instead of having to take out a full page newspaper 
advertised we could do ½ page advertisement directing the public to our 
website for a searchable format.   
 
Zimmerman also suggested language to include additional use of 
intergovernmental agreements as in most areas quantity results in cost 

 



Legislative Committee  September 17, 2015 

- 2 - 

savings.  His final comment was to consider inviting legislatures to come 
talk with the Board.  He stated all legislatures say they oppose unfunded 
mandates but he would like them to go on record as voting no on every 
unfunded mandate.  He suggested individual invitations and provide them 
time to report on what is going on.  Donahue state the governor should 
also be invited to do the same.   
 
Chairman Rinehart went through the agenda as discussed and modified.  
Zimmerman said the amended version can be sent to Executive this 
month and then on the full board.  Once passed, that would be a good 
contact point to touch base with our legislatures.   

 
MOTION MOTION BY ZIMMERMAN, SECOND BY MEISINGER to recommend to  
  approve the amended principals of the Legislative Agenda. 
 
  On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
  Chairman Rinehart recessed the meeting at 8:37 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
  (transcribed by S. Beeney) 



  

   

Minutes pending Committee approval 
 
 
Tazewell County Economic Development Policy Committee 
County Board Conference Room 
Friday, March 17, 2017 – 1:00 pm 
 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Zimmerman, Tim Neuhauser, Jay Hall 
 
Committee Members Absent: Andrew Rinehart 
 
Others Attending: Wendy K. Ferrill, County Administrator 
  
  
 
  Chairman Zimmerman stated the purpose of this Committee meeting was to review the  
 EDC agreement.  Some Board members have expressed concern the new contract  
 does not cover enough.   
 

 The contract with EDC from 12-01-10 through 11-30-11 was pulled to compare to  
 the contract from 2016.   
 
 The Committee would like a definition of what constitutes a business retention 
 visit included in the Agreement.   
 

The consensus of the Committee was to merge some of the language from the 2010 
through 2011 contract, add some language regarding proportional investment and 
provide the County Administrator with a list of retention visit appointments in advance. 
 
The Agreement revisions will be taken to the March Executive Committee to decide 

 upon. 
 
 Chairman Zimmerman recessed the meeting at 1:24 pm. 
 
 
 (transcribed by S. Beeney) 
 



 

Minutes pending Committee approval 
 
Ad-Hoc Auditor Review Committee    
Chairman Mike Harris 
County Board Conference Room 
Monday, June 11, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 

 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Mike Harris, Mike Godar, Sue Sundell  
 
  
 
MOTION MOTION BY SUNDELL, SECOND BY GODAR to approve the minutes of 

the May 09, 2018 meeting. 
 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 Chairman Harris stated the meeting was to review the packet for the 

Executive Committee.  The packet before the Committee included the 
reasoning, the language for the referendum, committee oversight, position 
term and job description with salary.   

 
 Sundell stated she would like to see a new standing committee created to 

be the contact for an appointed auditor as well as meet on issues.  She 
stated most internal auditing positions serve under an Audit Committee.    
An Audit Committee could be created and the chair of that committee 
could also serve on the Auditor Oversight Committee.  Godar stated the 
Board Rules could be amended if needed to establish this standing 
committee.  Sundell also suggested that the community representatives to 
serve on the Auditor Oversight Committee preferably be a CPA or a CIA.   

 
 The Committee clarified they would like to see the Auditor Oversight 

Committee consist of the Human Resource Chair, the Finance Chair, the 
newly created Auditor Committee Chair and two community 
representatives preferably CPA’s or CIA’s.   

 
 The Committee discussed the “term” of appointment.  All preferred there 

not be a term limit but simply “dismissal for cause”.   
 
 The Job Description was discussed.  Sundell would like to see CIA added 

under licenses and registrations.  She stated that if “desired” only, that 
could be addressed in the hiring process.  It could be an expectation that a 
certificate was obtained within a time period.  The Committee reviewed 
and agreed that the duties listed were all statutorily required.  Godar 
inquired about the inventory responsibility. Harris stated he would clarify 



Ad-Hoc Auditor Review Committee  June 11, 2018 
     

that duty.  The salary was discussed.  Harris explained the PEC process 
including how education and appropriate certificates would be considered.   

 
 It was agreed that the packet would be updated and prepared for 

presentation to the Executive Committee on June 20th. 
 
 
MOTION MOTION BY SUNDELL, SECOND BY GODAR to approve 

recommendation to the Executive Committee. 
 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 Chairman Harris recessed the meeting at 5:27 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 (transcribed by S. Beeney)     



 

 

Minutes pending Committee approval 
 
Ad-Hoc Rules and Recodification Committee    
Chairman John Redlingshafer 
2nd Floor Conference Room – McKenzie Building 
Thursday, October 04, 2018 – 9:00 a.m. 

 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman John Redlingshafer, Mike Holly, Nancy Proehl, 

Andrew Rinehart, Christie Webb 
 
Committee Members Absent: Kristal Bachman 
  
Others Attending: Wendy Ferrill 
 

MOTION MOTION BY HOLLY, SECOND BY PROEHL to approve the minutes of the July 06, 
2017 meeting.   

  On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 

Chairman Redlingshafer asked Mike Holly to update the Committee on the 
recodification from American Legal.  Holly advised that after one draft and 
several discussions, we now have copies of a final version.  The Code is 
numbered differently and the titles are odd numbers only.  Since we received 
the final copies there have been some revisions or amendments to some 
ordinances.  American Legal is prepared to make changes as needed under the 
contract.   
 
The Committee discussed how often American Legal would do the changes.  
Redlingshafer stated that when code is on line there is a disclaimer they are 
updated through a certain date.   
 
Ferrill asked that the purchasing ordinance be made clearer.  The ordinance and 
statute conflict regarding bidding.  Holly confirmed the bidding requirements 
were confusing.   
 
Redlingshafer asked that we provide American Legal with our updates and then 
get the code on-line.  He clarified that part of the contractual relationship is to 
keep the book accurate.  When the County Board passes a change to an 
ordinance, or creates a new one, the resolution is to include sending information 
to American Legal for code updating.   
 



Ad-Hoc Rules and Recodification Committee  October 04, 2018 
     

 

Redlingshafer asked for time on the November Executive agenda to explain what 
the Committee has accomplished and present it to the full board to adopt the 
numbering system of the completed retitle and reorganization of our code.   
 
The Committee will again meet on November 01, 2018 at 8am.   
 
The meeting was recessed at 9:34 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(transcribed by S. Beeney) 
 
 
    



 

  

Minutes pending Committee approval 
 
Legislative Committee Meeting 
James Carius Conference Room 
Tuesday, May 21, 2019 – 4:52 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Atkins, Monica Connett, Mindy Darcy, Greg 

Longfellow, 
   

Committee Members Absent: David Zimmerman 
 
 
 
MOTION MOTION BY DARCY, SECOND BY LONGFELLOW to approve the 
  minutes of the March 20, 2019 meeting. 
 
  On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
  
PUBLIC 
COMMENT 

Shelly Hranka stated the county should have control.  There is legislation 
trying to change statute which would be messing with someone’s job.   
Chairman Atkins advised this could be discussed in the Legislative Agenda 
portion of the meeting. 

 
MOTION MOTION BY DARCY, SECOND BY LONGFELLOW to recommend to 

Executive Committee to approve the Legislative Agenda. 
 
  Chairman Atkins pointed out an error in which there were two number 
  “2” points.  Correction to be made before sending to Executive. 
 
  County Clerk Ackerman suggested adding a sentence that would authorize 

the County Board Chairman to act on items within the parameters of the 
Legislative Agenda.  Darcy questioned what that would mean.  Chairman 
Atkins clarified for the County to take a position, this needs to be passed.  
Once it is passed, if it clearly falls within the parameters, the Chairman 
would have the authority to support for the County.   

 
  Auditor Hranka stated she opposes that because of power.  Those things 

need to come to the County Board as they are running the County, not the 
County Board Chairman.  They need to come together collectively.   

 
  On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 



Legislative Committee  May 21, 2019 

- 2 - 

MOTION MOTION BY DARCY, SECOND BY LONGFELLOW to recommend to 
Executive Committee to support SB-1007. 

 
  Ackerman stated this was symbolic at this time as it had already passed 

the Senate.   
 
  On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
  Chairman Atkins opened the discussion for any pending bills.  Ackerman 

brought two for discussion only.  HB531 would have the elected positions 
of Sheriff, Treasurer and County Clerk to run in two year terms to alight 
with presidential years.  He explained that the Champaign County Clerk 
brought this forward.  He stated SB1236 is moving along in which a County 
Board member receiving IMRF cannot receive compensation as a County 
Board member.   

 
  County Engineer Fink mentioned transportation legislation that currently 

has 4 proposals.  He stated roads have been neglected so long it will take 
more to bring them back.   

 
  Chairman Atkins recessed the meeting at 5:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
  (transcribed by S. Beeney) 



 
M inutes pending Committee approval 
 
AdHoc ARPA Committee 
James Carius Community Room 
Wednesday, January 19, 2022 – 4:16 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present:  Chairman Graff, Bill Atkins, Mindy Darcy, Mike Harris, 

Kim Joesting, Greg Longfellow, Greg Menold   
 
 
MOTION     MOTION BY DARCY, SECOND BY MENOLD to approve the minutes of 

the September 22, 2021 meeting. 
 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 Chairman Graff provided Committee members with a NACo Update on the 

Overview of the U.S. Treasury’s Final Rule for ARPA Fiscal Recover Funds.    
He advised that in September 2021 the committee set a priority list that 
qualified for expenditure under the interim rules.  Those priority items 
were:  

• Recover lost revenue 
• Health Department – including possibility of property 

purchase  
• Hazard pay 
• Phase 2 of Justice Center 
• Broadband 

 
Chairman Graff advised that he had attended several webinars and 
advised that we can use 10 million of our 25 million for any government 
service without restriction.  The remainder of the funds are subject to final 
rules but those are very much expanded.   
 
Chairman Graff went through the handout from NACo.  He confirmed with 
the Committee that all wanted to remain with the priority list previously 
created.   

 
MOTION MOTION BY HARRIS, SECOND BY ATKINS to remain with the five  
  priority items in the order presented and present those to the County  
  Board. 
 
  On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
  The meeting was recessed at 4:59 p.m. 
 
  (transcribed by S. Beeney)  



Legislative Committee Meeting 
Second Floor Conference Room – McKenzie Building 
Wednesday, April 12th, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Atkins, Sam Goddard, Max Schneider  
 
Committee Members Absent: Kaden Nelms 
 
Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, John Ackerman and Jeff Lower  
 
 
MOTION  MOTION BY GODDARD, SECOND BY SCHNEIDER to approve 
   the minutes of the March 22nd , 2023 meeting. 
 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
   Chairman Atkins referenced the resolution to support and commend 
   Sheriff Lower’s commitment to the Second Amendment. The Chair  
   entertained any questions or concerns related to resolution, to  
   which there were none.  
 
MOTION  MOTION BY GODDARD, SECOND BY SCHNEIDER to   
   recommend approval of the statement, prepared by Sheriff Lower,  
   to support his commitment to the Second Amendment.  
 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
DISCUSSION Chariman Atkins stated that he had no further items specifically to  
   discuss at this time. Mr. Ackerman reiterated his concern for   
   legislation being included in omnibus bills at the end of session, the 
   timing of which makes it difficult to take action or even give an  
   opinion on proposed legislation. Mr. Deluhrey mentioned the  
   retaining of a lobbyist to keep the County informed of proposed  
   legislation. Chairman Atkins stated that he feels funds could be  
   better spent and organization such as; Sheriff, County Clerk,  
   Treasurer, etc. typically have stronger lobbyist than counties.  
    
   Mr. Ackerman has proposed legislation that will increase election  
   judge reimbursement from $40 to $200 and will also increase as  
   the minimum wage rate increases.  
 
UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 
    

 



 
   Chairman Atkins recessed the meeting at 3:14 p.m. 
 
   (transcribed by J. Workman)     



Minutes pending committee approval  
 

 
Executive Committee Meeting 
Jury Commission Room – McKenzie Building 
Wednesday, November 13, 2024 – 4:10 p.m. 

 
Committee Members Present: Presiding Chairman Mike Harris, Nick Graff, Kim 

Joesting, Bill Atkins, Jay Hall, Dave Mingus, Max 
Schneider, Greg Menold, Tammy Rich-Stimson 

 
Committee Members Absent: Chairman David Zimmerman, Greg Longfellow,      

  Nancy Proehl 
 

Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator  
 

 
MOTION  MOTION BY MEMBER ATKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

JOESTING to approve the minutes of the October 23, 2024 
meeting  

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-130 MOTION BY MEMBER ATKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

GRAFF to recommend to approve amendment to the contract 
with Brian Heller for recording fraud review services 

 
 Administrator Mike Deluhery stated that the state created a 

program where you could create a fraud review program. He 
stated that if a deed was recorded fraudulently, it allows an 
administrative law judge to review the deed and make a 
decision on it. He stated that the County Clerk would like to 
move forward with this process.  

 
 Presiding Chairman Mike Harris questioned the cost of this, and 

Administrator Deluhery stated that the administrative judge 
would have an hourly rate of $155 an hour to review it.   

 
 State’s Attorney Mike Holly stated that it is his understanding 

that this would be a rare occasion and estimates 1-2 times a 
year. He stated that this would help the property owner so that 
there is some sort of process in place that would give them 
evidence that the document was filed fraudulently.  

 
 Member Crawford questioned if there is any liability if we do not 

do so and if there is a window of opportunity that goes away.  

 



 State’s Attorney Mike Holly stated that this is a statutory option 
so there is no liability if we do not do this. He stated that this is 
solely under the authority of the Recorder and he has advised 
that he will be proceeding with the program. He stated that the 
committee is voting on whether Mr. Heller and Mr. Brodersen 
will act as administrative law judges.   

  
 Member Schneider stated that it is a notification service if 

something is recorded in your name. He stated that realtors 
have pushed this out to companies.  

 
 Chief Deputy of Recorder of Deeds Dan Sullivan stated that they 

did have one incident where someone who owned property in 
Morton received a property fraud alert and was notified that 
their property had been sold. He stated that this process would 
help speed up the process of resolving the issue for the property 
owner.  

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-131 MOTION BY MEMBER ATKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

GRAFF to recommend to approve amendment to the contract 
with Paul Brodersen for recording fraud review services 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-127 MOTION BY MEMBER JOESTING, SECOND BY MEMBER 

MINGUS to recommend to approve reappointment of Dr. 
Michael Danner, DDS to the Tremont Rescue Squad Board 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-128 MOTION BY MEMBER JOESTING, SECOND BY MEMBER 

MINGUS to recommend to approve reappointment of David 
Kaeb to the Tremont Rescue Squad Board  

   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-129 MOTION BY MEMBER JOESTING, SECOND BY MEMBER 

MINGUS to recommend to approve reappointment of Melissa S. 
Mallory to the Tremont Rescue Squad Board 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
  



 
 
Presiding Chairman Harris recessed the meeting at 4:26 p.m. 

 
       (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
  



Minutes pending committee approval  
 

 
In-Place Executive Committee Meeting 
James Carius Community Room 
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 – 6:29 p.m. 

 
Committee Members Present: Chairman David Zimmerman, Vice Chair Mike 

Harris, Nick Graff, Kim Joesting, Bill Atkins, Jay Hall, 
Dave Mingus, Max Schneider, Greg Menold, Tammy 
Rich-Stimson, Greg Longfellow, Nancy Proehl 

 
Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator  
 
MOTION 
E-24-132 MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHNEIDER to recommend to approve reappointment of Bryan 
DeSutter to the Hickory Grove Drainage & Levee District 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-133 MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHNEIDER to recommend to approve appointment of 
Samantha Sevearns to the Greater Creve Coeur Sanitary District 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

 
Presiding Chairman Harris recessed the meeting at 6:29 p.m. 

 
       (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
  

 



 COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to approve a  
formal acceptance of the resignation of District 3 County Board Member William Atkins 
as of January 29, 2025; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Chairman shall give notice of the vacancy to the County Central 
Committee of each political party within the County within three (3) days of the 
occurrence as required by 10 ILCS 5/25-11; and 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation and 
declare a vacancy in said position. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office  
of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

E-25-14 



December 31, 2024 
 
Tazewell County Board Chairman Brett Grimm 
 
By email only 
 
RE: Resignation 
 
Brett, 
 
I have accepted the position of City Attorney for the City of Moline and I start this 
new position on the 13th of January. I will be moving to Moline shortly before that so 
I will no longer be able to satisfy the residency requirement to continue as a Tazewell 
County Board Member.  Accordingly, I have no choice but to resign from the Board, 
effective immediately. 
 
I have enjoyed my time as a Tazewell County elected official and although I am 
excited about my new position, I regret having to depart from the Board. I was looking 
forward to completing the various projects that have occupied the Board over the last 
few years, such as the Justice Center Annex, and I was also looking forward to 
beginning many new projects for the citizens of Tazewell County.  I take comfort in 
the knowledge that you and my fellow Board Members as well as the other elected 
officials of Tazewell County will still provide exemplary service to the citizens of 
Tazewell County regardless of the lack of my contributions. 
 
   
 

Sincerely, 
 

William W. P. Atkins 
Tazewell County Board Member 

 



E-25-15  
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
WHEREAS, the County’s Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to 
authorize administrative updates to the county 457(B) Deferred Compensation Plans 
operated by: Security Benefits, Nationwide, Corebridge, and NPPFA/Trans America; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, this will update the plan contact information to reflect Sue Webster, Human 
Resource Director, as the designated plan administrator, replacing David Zimmerman 
and previous county board chairmen, and provide authorization to sign on behalf of the 
County Board, and  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation 
and authorization.  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office 
and Human Resources of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY 2025 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
County Clerk      County Board Chairman 















E-25-16  
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to authorize the 
attached agreement between Tazewell County and the Greater Peoria Economic 
Development Council; and  
 
WHEREAS, the term of the agreement is for twelve months from January 01, 2025 
through December 31, 2025 and the Requirements and Accountabilities are addressed 
in the Agreement; and  
 
WHEREAS, Tazewell County agrees to pay the Greater Peoria Economic Development 
Council quarterly installments for a total of $75,000 for the term of this Agreement 
provided that the full County Board approves based upon quarterly review of GPEDC 
performance or the termination clause will be followed if not satisfied.  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve the recommendation and 
authorize the County Board Chairman to sign and execute the Agreement. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, 
Greater Peoria Economic Development Council, 100 SW Water Street, Peoria, IL 61602 
and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


E-25-17  
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to authorize the 
1st quarterly payment for 2025 per the agreement between Tazewell County and the 
Greater Peoria Economic Development Council; and  
 
WHEREAS, Resolution E-25-16 approved an agreement with GPEDC for twelve months 
from January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tazewell County agreed to pay the Greater Peoria Economic Development 
Council quarterly installments for the term of this Agreement provided that the full 
County Board approves based upon quarterly review of GPEDC performance.  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve the recommendation and 
authorize payment of the 1st quarter investment for 2025. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, 
Greater Peoria Economic Development Council, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 



INVOICE
Greater Peoria Economic
Development Council
201 SW Adams St
Peoria, IL 61602-1407

csetti@greaterpeoriaedc.org
+1 (309) 495-5910

;Tazewell County Treasurer
Bill to

David Zimmerman
Tazewell County
11 S. Fourth St., Suite 432
Pekin, IL 61554

Invoice details

Invoice no.: GPEDC_2025-08
Terms: Net 60
Invoice date: 01/02/2025
Due date: 03/03/2025

Description Amount

2025 GPEDC Investment 1 of 4 $18,750.00

Ways to pay

View and pay

Total $18,750.00

View invoice online
Scan code or go to the link below to view the invoice online
View invoice

mailto:csetti@greaterpeoriaedc.org
tel:3094955910
https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-04d7c7956dc742efbe6f79a1685b427bcb1e065c27b04954bfcd85c603e7ec1e782b9a4f94be415c97ab72fb87c8a723?locale=en_US&cta=pdfbutton
https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-04d7c7956dc742efbe6f79a1685b427bcb1e065c27b04954bfcd85c603e7ec1e782b9a4f94be415c97ab72fb87c8a723?locale=en_US&priority_code=button


    
E-25-18 

 COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends that it 
be adopted by the Board: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, high-speed internet is a critical tool in today’s modern society, including for 
education, employment, health care, and business operations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County had a broadband feasibility study conducted in 2024, which reported 
that 2,019 residences are unserved (receiving less than 25/3 Mbps), and an additional 1,883 
residences are underserved (receiving between 25/3 Mbps to 100/20 Mbps); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Broadband Equity, Access, and Deployment (BEAD) funded Connect Illinois 
Round 4 program will allocate “$1.04 billion in funding to connect 175,000+ households, 
businesses and community anchor institutions to high quality, affordable broadband service”; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the application process for service providers includes a three-wave competitive 
process with the first wave opening on January 23, 2025 and closing on February 26, 2025; and 
 
WHEREAS, 10% of an applicant’s scoring points will be based on local coordination, including 
5% for community support and 5% for financial investment by the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the 2024 Energy Transition Community Grant award, the County 
designated $103,965 for broadband expansion in resolution E-24-79; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is expected that multiple service providers will submit applications and would 
benefit from a local match of funds. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that County Board authorizes the County Administrator, in 
consultation with the Chairman, to commit up to the $103,965 in energy transition community 
grant funds as a local match for applicants, which is to be allocated equitably based on the 
perceived benefit to Tazewell County citizens. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Board Chairman may issue letters of support for 
applications that would benefit Tazewell County citizens. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, and the 
Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 



E-25-01 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Deene Milam of 1116 Hawthorne Avenue, Pekin, IL to the Central Illinois Agency on Aging 
for a term commencing January 29, 2025 and expiring November 30, 2026. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Deene Milam to the Central Illinois 
Agency on Aging and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Deene Milam to the 
Central Illinois Agency on Aging. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the Central Illinois Agency on Aging at 700 Hamilton Boulevard, Peoria, IL 61603 of 
this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 



E-25-02 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Alisha Dault, 551 S. 14th Street, Pekin, IL to the Human Services Transportation 
Planning Commission for a term commencing January 29, 2025 and expiring November 
30, 2025. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Alisha Dault to the Human Services 
Transportation Planning Commission and we recommend said appointment be 
approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Alisha Dault to the 
Human Services Transportation Planning Commission. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify TCRPC, 456 Fulton, Suite 401, Peoria, IL 61602. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
             
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 



E-25-03 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Cathryn Stump, 1233 Wheatfield Drive, Morton, IL to the Persons with Developmental 
Disabilities Board for a term commencing January 29, 2025 and expiring November 30, 
2025. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Persons with 
Developmental Disabilities Board and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Cathryn Stump to the 
Persons with Developmental Disabilities Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the Tazewell County Resource Center of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 



E-25-04 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Greg Menold, 932 E. Dunne Street, Morton, IL 61550 to the Tazewell Woodford  
Youth Services Board for a term commencing January 29, 2025 and expiring  
January 30, 2027. 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Greg Menold to the Tazewell Woodford 
Youth Services Board and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Greg Menold to the 
Tazewell Woodford Youth Services Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify The Center for Youth & Family Solutions of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
             
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 



       APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Kim Joesting of 1008 Saint Julian, Pekin, IL to the Veterans Assistance Commission for a 
term commencing January 29, 2025 and expiring January 30, 2026. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Kim Joesting to the Veterans Assistance 
Commission and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Kim Joesting to the 
Veterans Assistance Commission. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the VAC Superintendent of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY of JANUARY, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
             
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

E-25-05 



E-25-06 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Nick Graff of 111 Stonecrop Road, Morton, IL 61550 to We Care for a term commencing 
December 1, 2024 and expiring November 30, 2027. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Nick Graff to We Care and we 
recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Nick Graff to We Care. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify County Board Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 



E-25-07 
APPOINTMENT 

 
I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint Russ 
Crawford, of 204 District Court, East Peoria, IL to the Tri-County River Valley Development 
Authority (TCRVDA) for a term commencing January 29, 2025 and expiring November 30, 
2026. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Russ Crawford to the Tri-County River 
Valley Development Authority (TCRVDA) and we recommend said reappointment be 
approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Russ Crawford to the Tri-
County River Valley Development Authority (TCRVDA). 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify TCRVDA of 456 Fulton Street, Suite 401, Peoria, IL 61602 of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 



E-25-08 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Kaden Nelms, 1515 S. 5th Street, Pekin, IL to the Tazwood Community Services Board for 
a term commencing December 01, 2024 and expiring November 30, 2026. 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Kaden Nelms to the Tazwood 
Community Services Board and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Kaden Nelms to the 
Tazwood Community Services Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Tazwood Community Services of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 



E-25-09 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Cathryn Stump, 1233 Wheatfield Drive, Morton, IL to the Tazwood Community Services 
Board for a term commencing December 01, 2024 and expiring November 30, 2026. 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Tazwood 
Community Services Board and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Cathryn Stump to the 
Tazwood Community Services Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Tazwood Community Services of this action.  
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
             
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 



E-25-10 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Tammy Rich-Stimson, of 30600 Hancock Road, Mackinaw, IL to the Tazwood Community 
Services for a term commencing December 1, 2024 and expiring November 30, 2026. 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Tammy Rich-Stimson to the Tazwood 
Community Services and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Tammy Rich-Stimson to 
the Tazwood Community Services. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify County Board Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 



REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Greg Sinn of 607 S Locust St., Tremont, IL 61568 to the Tazewell County Extension Board 
for a term commencing January 29, 2025 and expiring January 30, 2026. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Greg Sinn to the Tazewell County 
Extension Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Greg Sinn to the 
Tazewell County Extension Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the Tazewell County Extension Board at 1505 Valle Vista, Pekin, IL 61554 of this 
action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

EE--2255--1111  



APPOINTMENT 
 

I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Joe Woodrow, 4794 Towerline Road, Green Valley, IL 61534 to the Tazewell County 
Extension Board for a term commencing January 29, 2025 and expiring January 30, 2026. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Joe Woodrow to the Tazewell County 
Extension Board and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Joe Woodrow to the 
Tazewell County Extension Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the Tazewell County Extension Board at 1505 Valle Vista, Pekin, IL 61554 of this 
action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

EE--2255--1122  



E-25-13 
REAPPOINTMENT 

 
I, Brett Grimm, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Terry L. Ziegenbein of 16526 VFW Road, Pekin to the Sheriff’s Merit Commission for a 
term commencing January 01, 2025 and expiring December 31, 2031. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM: Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Terry L. Ziegenbein to the Sheriff’s 
Merit Commission and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Terry L. Ziegenbein to 
the Sheriff’s Merit Commission. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Sheriff Jeff Lower of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 29th DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 


	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve the following minutes:
	 April 13, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 July 20, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 December 14, 2000 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 10, 2001 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 February 13, 2002 Executive Sub-Committee 911 System
	 March 12, 2002 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 16, 2006 E-Justice System Meeting
	 March 12, 2007 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 June 18, 2009 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 April 14, 2015 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 September 17, 2015 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 March 17, 2017 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 June 11, 2018 Ad-Hoc Auditor Review Committee Meeting
	 October 4, 2018 Ad-Hoc Rules and Recodification Committee Meeting
	 May 21, 2019 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 April 12, 2023 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 November 13, 2024 Executive Committee Meeting
	 November 20, 2024 In-Place Committee Meeting
	III. Presentation of Service Award Certificates for FY24
	IV.  Public Comment
	V.  New Business
	E-25-14  A. Recommend to approve acceptance of resignation of District 3 County
	Board member
	E-25-15  B. Recommend to approve administrative updates to the County 457(B)
	Deferred Compensation Plans
	C. Discussion: Strategic Planning
	D. Discussion: Contract Management Process and Software
	VI.  Appointments and Reappointments
	E-25-01  A. Recommend to approve appointment of Deene Milam to the Central Illinois
	Agency on Aging Board
	E-25-02  B. Recommend to approve appointment of Alisha Dault to the Human Services
	Transportation Planning Commission
	E-25-03  C. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Persons with
	Developmental Disabilities Board
	E-25-04  D. Recommend to approve appointment of Greg Menold to the Tazewell
	Woodford Youth Services Board
	E-25-05  E. Recommend to approve appointment of Kim Joesting to the Veteran’s
	Assistance Commission
	E-25-06  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nick Graff to We-Care
	E-25-07  G. Recommend to approve appointment of Russ Crawford to the Tri-County
	River Valley Development Authority
	E-25-08  H. Recommend to approve appointment of Kaden Nelms to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-09  I. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-10  J. Recommend to approve appointment of Tammy Rich-Stimson to the
	Tazwood Community Services Board
	E-25-11  K. Recommend to approve reappointment of Greg Sinn to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-12  L. Recommend to approve appointment of Joe Woodrow to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-13  M. Recommend to approve reappointment of Terry Ziegenbein to the Sheriff’s
	Merit Commission
	VII.  Unfinished Business
	VIII.  Reports / Communications
	IX. Recess
	Ad Hoc Jail Steering 12-14-00.pdf
	Ad Hoc Jail Steering Committee
	Ad Hoc Jail Steering Committee 1

	01-22-25-Executive-Agenda.pdf
	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve the following minutes:
	 April 13, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 July 20, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 December 14, 2000 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 10, 2001 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 February 13, 2002 Executive Sub-Committee 911 System
	 March 12, 2002 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 16, 2006 E-Justice System Meeting
	 March 12, 2007 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 June 18, 2009 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 April 14, 2015 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 September 17, 2015 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 March 17, 2017 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 June 11, 2018 Ad-Hoc Auditor Review Committee Meeting
	 October 4, 2018 Ad-Hoc Rules and Recodification Committee Meeting
	 May 21, 2019 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 April 12, 2023 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 November 13, 2024 Executive Committee Meeting
	 November 20, 2024 In-Place Committee Meeting
	III. Presentation of Service Award Certificates for FY24
	IV.  Public Comment
	V.  New Business
	E-25-14  A. Recommend to approve acceptance of resignation of District 3 County
	Board member
	E-25-15  B. Recommend to approve administrative updates to the County 457(B)
	Deferred Compensation Plans
	E-25-16  C. Recommend to approve agreement with Greater Peoria Economic
	Development Council
	E-25-17  D. Recommend to approve 1st quarter 2024 payment to Greater Peoria
	Economic Development Council
	E. Discussion: Strategic Planning
	F. Discussion: Contract Management Process and Software
	VI.  Appointments and Reappointments
	E-25-01  A. Recommend to approve appointment of Deene Milam to the Central Illinois
	Agency on Aging Board
	E-25-02  B. Recommend to approve appointment of Alisha Dault to the Human Services
	Transportation Planning Commission
	E-25-03  C. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Persons with
	Developmental Disabilities Board
	E-25-04  D. Recommend to approve appointment of Greg Menold to the Tazewell
	Woodford Youth Services Board
	E-25-05  E. Recommend to approve appointment of Kim Joesting to the Veteran’s
	Assistance Commission
	E-25-06  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nick Graff to We-Care
	E-25-07  G. Recommend to approve appointment of Russ Crawford to the Tri-County
	River Valley Development Authority
	E-25-08  H. Recommend to approve appointment of Kaden Nelms to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-09  I. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-10  J. Recommend to approve appointment of Tammy Rich-Stimson to the
	Tazwood Community Services Board
	E-25-11  K. Recommend to approve reappointment of Greg Sinn to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-12  L. Recommend to approve appointment of Joe Woodrow to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-13  M. Recommend to approve reappointment of Terry Ziegenbein to the Sheriff’s
	Merit Commission
	VII.  Unfinished Business
	VIII.  Reports / Communications
	IX. Recess

	01-22-25-Executive-Agenda.pdf
	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve the following minutes:
	 April 13, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 July 20, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 December 14, 2000 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 10, 2001 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 February 13, 2002 Executive Sub-Committee 911 System
	 March 12, 2002 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 16, 2006 E-Justice System Meeting
	 March 12, 2007 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 June 18, 2009 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 April 14, 2015 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 September 17, 2015 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 March 17, 2017 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 June 11, 2018 Ad-Hoc Auditor Review Committee Meeting
	 October 4, 2018 Ad-Hoc Rules and Recodification Committee Meeting
	 May 21, 2019 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 April 12, 2023 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 November 13, 2024 Executive Committee Meeting
	 November 20, 2024 In-Place Committee Meeting
	III. Presentation of Service Award Certificates for FY24
	IV.  Public Comment
	V.  New Business
	E-25-14  A. Recommend to approve acceptance of resignation of District 3 County
	Board member
	E-25-15  B. Recommend to approve administrative updates to the County 457(B)
	Deferred Compensation Plans
	E-25-16  C. Recommend to approve agreement with Greater Peoria Economic
	Development Council
	E-25-17  D. Recommend to approve 1st quarter 2024 payment to Greater Peoria
	Economic Development Council
	E. Discussion: Strategic Planning
	F. Discussion: Contract Management Process and Software
	VI.  Appointments and Reappointments
	E-25-01  A. Recommend to approve appointment of Deene Milam to the Central Illinois
	Agency on Aging Board
	E-25-02  B. Recommend to approve appointment of Alisha Dault to the Human Services
	Transportation Planning Commission
	E-25-03  C. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Persons with
	Developmental Disabilities Board
	E-25-04  D. Recommend to approve appointment of Greg Menold to the Tazewell
	Woodford Youth Services Board
	E-25-05  E. Recommend to approve appointment of Kim Joesting to the Veteran’s
	Assistance Commission
	E-25-06  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nick Graff to We-Care
	E-25-07  G. Recommend to approve appointment of Russ Crawford to the Tri-County
	River Valley Development Authority
	E-25-08  H. Recommend to approve appointment of Kaden Nelms to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-09  I. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-10  J. Recommend to approve appointment of Tammy Rich-Stimson to the
	Tazwood Community Services Board
	E-25-11  K. Recommend to approve reappointment of Greg Sinn to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-12  L. Recommend to approve appointment of Joe Woodrow to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-13  M. Recommend to approve reappointment of Terry Ziegenbein to the Sheriff’s
	Merit Commission
	VII.  Unfinished Business
	VIII.  Reports / Communications
	IX. Recess

	01-22-25-Executive-Agenda.pdf
	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve the following minutes:
	 April 13, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 July 20, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 December 14, 2000 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 10, 2001 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 February 13, 2002 Executive Sub-Committee 911 System
	 March 12, 2002 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 16, 2006 E-Justice System Meeting
	 March 12, 2007 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 June 18, 2009 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 April 14, 2015 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 September 17, 2015 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 March 17, 2017 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 June 11, 2018 Ad-Hoc Auditor Review Committee Meeting
	 October 4, 2018 Ad-Hoc Rules and Recodification Committee Meeting
	 May 21, 2019 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 April 12, 2023 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 November 13, 2024 Executive Committee Meeting
	 November 20, 2024 In-Place Committee Meeting
	III.  Public Comment
	IV.  New Business
	E-25-14  A. Recommend to approve acceptance of resignation of District 3 County
	Board member
	E-25-15  B. Recommend to approve administrative updates to the County 457(B)
	Deferred Compensation Plans
	E-25-16  C. Recommend to approve agreement with Greater Peoria Economic
	Development Council
	E-25-17  D. Recommend to approve 1st quarter 2024 payment to Greater Peoria
	Economic Development Council
	E. Discussion: Strategic Planning
	F. Discussion: Contract Management Process and Software
	V.  Appointments and Reappointments
	E-25-01  A. Recommend to approve appointment of Deene Milam to the Central Illinois
	Agency on Aging Board
	E-25-02  B. Recommend to approve appointment of Alisha Dault to the Human Services
	Transportation Planning Commission
	E-25-03  C. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Persons with
	Developmental Disabilities Board
	E-25-04  D. Recommend to approve appointment of Greg Menold to the Tazewell
	Woodford Youth Services Board
	E-25-05  E. Recommend to approve appointment of Kim Joesting to the Veteran’s
	Assistance Commission
	E-25-06  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nick Graff to We-Care
	E-25-07  G. Recommend to approve appointment of Russ Crawford to the Tri-County
	River Valley Development Authority
	E-25-08  H. Recommend to approve appointment of Kaden Nelms to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-09  I. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-10  J. Recommend to approve appointment of Tammy Rich-Stimson to the
	Tazwood Community Services Board
	E-25-11  K. Recommend to approve reappointment of Greg Sinn to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-12  L. Recommend to approve appointment of Joe Woodrow to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-13  M. Recommend to approve reappointment of Terry Ziegenbein to the Sheriff’s
	Merit Commission
	VI.  Unfinished Business
	VII.  Reports / Communications
	VIII. Recess

	01-22-25-Executive-Agenda - revised.pdf
	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve the following minutes:
	 April 13, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 July 20, 2000 Ad-Hoc Public Safety Committee Meeting
	 December 14, 2000 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 10, 2001 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 February 13, 2002 Executive Sub-Committee 911 System
	 March 12, 2002 Ad-Hoc Jail Steering Committee Meeting
	 January 16, 2006 E-Justice System Meeting
	 March 12, 2007 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 June 18, 2009 Judicial Committee Meeting
	 April 14, 2015 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 September 17, 2015 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 March 17, 2017 Economic Development Policy Committee Meeting
	 June 11, 2018 Ad-Hoc Auditor Review Committee Meeting
	 October 4, 2018 Ad-Hoc Rules and Recodification Committee Meeting
	 May 21, 2019 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 April 12, 2023 Legislative Committee Meeting
	 November 13, 2024 Executive Committee Meeting
	 November 20, 2024 In-Place Committee Meeting
	III.  Public Comment
	IV.  New Business
	E-25-14  A. Recommend to approve acceptance of resignation of District 3 County
	Board member
	E-25-15  B. Recommend to approve administrative updates to the County 457(B)
	Deferred Compensation Plans
	E-25-16  C. Recommend to approve agreement with Greater Peoria Economic
	Development Council
	E-25-17  D. Recommend to approve 1st quarter 2024 payment to Greater Peoria
	Economic Development Council
	E-25-18  E. *Recommend to Approve Local Match for Broadband Equity, Access, and
	Deployment (BEAD) Program Using Energy Transition Community Grant
	Funds
	F. Discussion: Strategic Planning
	G. Discussion: Contract Management Process and Software
	V.  Appointments and Reappointments
	E-25-01  A. Recommend to approve appointment of Deene Milam to the Central Illinois
	Agency on Aging Board
	E-25-02  B. Recommend to approve appointment of Alisha Dault to the Human Services
	Transportation Planning Commission
	E-25-03  C. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Persons with
	Developmental Disabilities Board
	E-25-04  D. Recommend to approve appointment of Greg Menold to the Tazewell
	Woodford Youth Services Board
	E-25-05  E. Recommend to approve appointment of Kim Joesting to the Veteran’s
	Assistance Commission
	E-25-06  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nick Graff to We-Care
	E-25-07  G. Recommend to approve appointment of Russ Crawford to the Tri-County
	River Valley Development Authority
	E-25-08  H. Recommend to approve appointment of Kaden Nelms to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-09  I. Recommend to approve appointment of Cathryn Stump to the Tazwood
	Community Services Board
	E-25-10  J. Recommend to approve appointment of Tammy Rich-Stimson to the
	Tazwood Community Services Board
	E-25-11  K. Recommend to approve reappointment of Greg Sinn to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-12  L. Recommend to approve appointment of Joe Woodrow to the Tazewell
	County Extension Board
	E-25-13  M. Recommend to approve reappointment of Terry Ziegenbein to the Sheriff’s
	Merit Commission
	VI.  Unfinished Business
	VII.  Reports / Communications
	VIII. Recess




